
Lannie Dobson - Fwd: 44 Riverview Street engineer letter 

When you have a chance would you mind attaching this letter to the building permit file for 44 Riverview.

Douglas Morin CEO
City of Portland
Planning and Urban Development Dept
Inspection Services Division
389 Congress Street Rm 315
Portland, Maine 04101
Office: 207.874.8705
Support Staff: 207.874.8703
DRM@portlandmaine.gov
>>> Steve Osborne <sosborne815@gmail.com> 3/20/2015 3:15 PM >>>
Hi Doug,
Attached is the letter from Joe Leasure, with stamp, stating work has been completed & meets standards. Again Jeff has 
completed the electrical work as well. We are still working on getting a plumber out, been told they'll be there next week to 
complete. 
Scott said the permit is in building inspections, although we have not received a permit yet. Hopefully next week I'll be 
scheduling a time with the building inspection dept. for you to do the final inspection with vent test. Any questions please do not 
hesitate to contact me. Have a great weekend, thank you for your help.

--
Thank you,
Steve Osborne
(207) 240-8944

From: Douglas Morin
To: Lannie Dobson

Date: 3/23/2015 7:49 AM
Subject: Fwd: 44 Riverview Street engineer letter
Attachments: LETTER 44 Riverview St So Po - Floor Reinf.doc; Douglas Morin.vcf
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